
 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 

Des Moines, Iowa 50309 
515-244-0021 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:   January 15, 2021 
 
TO:     MWA Board Members    
 
CC:       MWA Staff  
 
FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 
                  
RE:        Wednesday, January 20, 2021, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 20, 2021, at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6519 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I look 
forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 
 
The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 
 
Regular Agenda Items for Approval 
 
8. Resolution 01-21-04 – Approval of P-61, Cold Storage Building 1 Retrofit Completion at 

Metro Park East Landfill – Action Item 
Approval of the Final Application for Payment will finalize the P-61 Cold Storage Building 
1 Retrofit Completion project. The project was completed under budget and under the 
original contract value of $827,300.00. With the $43,927.00 deduction to the original 
contract, by Change Order No. 1, the total overall project cost, after the final payment is 
made, will be $783,373.00. The P-61 project met the substantial completion deadline of 
October 30, 2020, and the building was placed back into full use by Metro Waste 
Authority. Staff recommends approval. 

 

1 of 22



Board of Directors 
2021 Calendar Year 

Mark Holm 
Chair 

Ron Pogge 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Wes Enos 
Bondurant 

John Edwards 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Steve Allen 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Tom Cope 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Dean Cooper 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Gerald Lane 
Runnells 

Ron Pogge 
Urbandale 

Steve Gaer 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
 Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

January 20, 2021 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Members of the public wishing to attend this meeting in person may do so at 
the MWA Central Office, where seats will be arranged to allow for social 
distancing. Masks will be available and are mandatory for public guests. 

Additional CDC recommendations will be implemented. 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Resolution 01-21-01 - Approval of MWA Board of Director Officers for Calendar
Year 2021 – Action Item

3. Approval of Regular Agenda

4. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 7

5. Consideration of Minutes December 16, 2020, Metro Waste Authority Board 
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 01-21-02 – Consideration of November 2020, Financial Statements 
–Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 01-21-03 – Consideration of December 2020, Monthly Expenditures
– Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Item 8 

8. Resolution 01-21-04 – Approval of P-61, Cold Storage Building 1 Retrofit
Completion at Metro Park East Landfill – Action Item

9. Director’s Report

10. Chair’s Report

11. General Board Discussion and Other Business

2 of 22



Page 2 of 2 

MWA Board Meeting 
January 20, 2021 

12. Closed Session Meeting as provided in Iowa Code 21.5.1.j. To discuss the
purchase or sale of particular real estate only where premature disclosure could
be reasonably expected to increase the price the governmental body would
have to pay for that property or reduce the price the governmental body would
receive for that property. The minutes and the audio recording of a session
closed under this paragraph shall be available for public examination when the
transaction discussed is completed.

13. Correspondence

14. Adjournment

February Executive/Finance Meeting: February 3, 2021, MWA Central Office, 300 
E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm.

February Board Meeting: February 17, 2021, MWA Central Office, 300 E. Locust 
Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 

3 of 22



300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

December 16, 2020 Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Mark Holm, chair, 
called the December 16, 2020, Metro Waste Authority board meeting to order at 5:45 
pm. A quorum was present.
Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance
Dean O’Connor, Altoona, In Person; Mark Holm, Ankeny, In Person; John Edwards, 
Clive, Virtual; Joe Gatto, Des Moines, Virtual; David Gisch, Grimes, Virtual; Rhonda 
Martin, Johnston, Virtual; Bill Roberts, Mitchellville, Virtual; Ed Kuhl, Norwalk, Virtual 
Dean Cooper, Pleasant Hill, Virtual; Rob Sarchet, Polk City, Virtual; Tom Hockensmith, 
Polk County, Virtual; Ron Pogge, Urbandale, In Person; Bret Hodne, West Des Moines, 
Virtual

2. Approval of Regular Agenda
Moved by Clive, seconded by Altoona, to approve the December 16, 2020, board 
meeting agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

3. Public Forum
There were no requests to address the Board 
______________________________________________________________________ 
CONSENT AGENDA
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion, unless 
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration:

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 7
Moved by Clive, seconded by West Des Moines, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 
4 through 7. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

5. Consideration of Minutes of November 18, 2020, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting 
– Action for Approval

6. Resolution 12-20-01 – Consideration of October 2020, Financial Statement –
Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 12-20-02 – Consideration of November 2020, Monthly Expenditures –Action

for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Items 8 through 10

4 of 22



8. Resolution 12-20-03 – Approval of P-60 Cold Storage Building 4 Improvements Project 
Completion at Metro Park East Landfill – Action Item 
Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Clive, to approve Resolution 12-20-03. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 
Judi Mendenhall, director of recycling and diversion, reported improvements of Building 
4 included an additional three bays for truck storage at Metro Park East Landfill. 
Additionally, the water truck and trailers are able to park inside, rather than outside. The 
project is under budget, under the original contract value, and met the substantial 
completion deadline of October 15. 
 

9. Resolution 12-20-05 – Approval of Metro Waste Authority Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Strategic Plan – Action Item 
Moved by Clive, seconded by West Des Moines, to approve Resolution 12-20-05.  
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  
 
Irlbeck reported the FY 2020-2021 strategic plan included major objectives over the 
course of two years. In the last year, 10 projects were completed despite the Derecho 
and ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. For FY 2021-2022, MWA staff are focusing on three 
main objects: Metro Park East Landfill’s Master Plan, the Material Recovery Facility, and 
the feasibility study for a new transfer station.  
 

10. Resolution 12-20-04 – Approval of Metro Waste Authority Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget 
– Action Item 
Moved by Altoona, seconded by Des Moines, to approve Resolution 12-20-04. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote.  
 
Michael McCoy, executive director, reported late Friday afternoon Waste Management 
notified Metro Waste Authority (MWA) of a significant increase to the cost for yard waste 
collection. MWA understands the difficulties of collection and is working diligently with 
haulers to determine best practices. 
 
Board members raised concern of how this would affect MWA and residents. McCoy 
highlighted options considered. Consensus of the board would be for staff to further 
assess each option and determine best path forward with the program.   
 
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, reported an increase to the cost of MWA Compost It! 
bags and stickers will be applied to the 2021 season. An increase has not been applied 
for more than five years.  
 
McCoy reported trending increases in tonnage over the last seven years.  
Joel Etienne, finance administrator, reported an overview of the proposed budget.  
 

11. Director’s Report 
McCoy reported Styrofoam recycling is not recommended as part of single stream, as it 
is lightweight and costly to transport. MWA will continue to assess opportunities.  
 
McCoy reviewed the agency’s key priorities for the board, indicating completed 
objectives are marked with a check. Appliance Demanufacturing opened December 1, 
2020. Since inception, 200 appliances have been demanufactured. The agency was 
recently awarded a $25,000 EMS grant to purchase a fork lift for improved efficiencies 
with the program.   
 

5 of 22



 
McCoy reported an update to pending litigation, which has been delayed due to the 
pandemic. The agency and council will continue working closely with ICAP toward a 
resolution.   
 
McCoy reported the 2021 board meeting calendar has been set, with no changes to the 
current meeting schedule. 
 
McCoy reported the MRF is on schedule. An aerial picture will be sent to board.  
 
The January executive finance meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust 
Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, January 6, 2021, at 12:00 pm. 
 
The January board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, 
Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, January 20, 2021, at 5:45 pm. 
 

12. Chair’s Report 
 

13. General Board Discussion and Other Business 
No report.  
 

14. Correspondence 
Metro Park West Landfill received a handwritten letter expressing a customer’s 
appreciation for the mask and popcorn provided during Customer Appreciation day at 
the landfill.  
 

15. Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 7:02 pm. 
 
 
__________________________________   _____________________________ 

                 Michael McCoy, Executive Director                       Mark E. Holm, Chair 
 

 

6 of 22



7 of 22



8 of 22



9 of 22



10 of 22



11 of 22



12 of 22



Metro Waste Authority Board  
Monthly Board Meeting 

January 20, 2021 
AGENDA ITEM 8 

ITEM:  
Approval of Final Completion and Closeout of Project P-61, Cold Storage Building 1 Retrofit at 
Metro Waste Authority East Landfill.  
 
SUMMARY:  
Approval of the Final Application for Payment will finalize the P-61 Cold Storage Building 1 
Retrofit project. It includes each of the change proposal requests associated with substantial 
completion. Change Order No. 1 includes an overall deduct to the original contract value of 
$43,927.00.  
 
DISCUSSION POINTS: 
P-61: Under budget and under the original contract value of $827,300.00. 

• Revised Contract Price with approval of Change Order No. 1: $783,373.00.  
Deductions/Decrease of $43,927.00. 

• The P-61 project met the substantial completion deadline of October 30, 2020, and the 
building was placed back into full use by MWA.  

• The project included a $75,210.00 allowance to account for any unforeseen design 
conditions resulting from the original building design and construction to the building 
design and construction of P-61. A total of $31,283.00 of the allowance was used to 
remove existing concrete, accommodate adjustments to existing utilities, and provide 
additional bollards & snowguards. The rest of the remaining allowance amount was 
deducted from the overall contract price. 

• Approval of the Final Application for Payment will release the owed retainage amount of 
$39,168.65 within the Final Application for Payment.  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the approval of the P-61 Final Application for Payment and the release of the 
associated retainage amount of $39,168.65 tied to the Final Application for Payment. 
 
BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The original contract amount for the P-61 Cold Storage Building 1 Retrofit project was 
$827,300.00. MWA budgeted $843,000.00. With the $45,037.00 deduction to the original 
contract by Change Order No.1, the total overall project cost after the final payment is made will 
be $783,373.00 and under budget by $59,627.00. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached is Final Application for Payment (payment application #6) to finalize the P-61 Cold 
Storage Building 1 Retrofit project. It includes Change Order #1. The Final Application for 
Payment includes an overall deduct to the original contract value of $43,927.00. Formation 
Group, the consulting firm, recommends approval of the Final Application for Payment based on 
the work performed.  
 

13 of 22



CONTACT: 
Judi Mendenhall, Director of Recycling and Diversion, 515.710.8671 

14 of 22



Contractor's Application for Payment No.
Application Application Date:

Period:

To From (Contractor): Via (CM):

(Owner):

Project: Contract:

Owner's Contract No.: Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.:

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE...........................................................................$

2.  Net change by Change Orders......................................................................................$

3.  Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2)................................................................................................$

4.  TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE

     (Column F total on Progress Estimates).............................................................................................................$

5.  RETAINAGE:

a. 5% X $783,373.00 Work Completed..............................................$

b. 5% X Stored Material..............................................$

c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b).........................................................................................................................................$

6.  AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5.c)....................................................................................................................$

7.  LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application).........................................................................................................$

8.  AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION....................................................................................................................................$

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE

    (Column G total on Progress Estimates + Line 5.c above).....................................................................................................$

Contractor's Certification

   Payment of: $

   is recommended by:

   Payment of: $

   is approved by:

Contractor Signature

By: Date:    Approved by:

TOTALS

Application For Payment

Change Order Summary

Number

-$43,927.00

(Date)

$783,373.00

(Engineer)

$43,927.00

CHANGE ORDERS

NET CHANGE BY

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

$734,599.85

$9,604.50

$39,168.65

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

(Date)

Funding or Financing Entity (if applicable) (Date)

(Owner)

$744,204.35

$39,168.65

$39,168.65

5

Cold Storage Building 1 - Retrofit

Additions

$827,300.00

-$43,927.00

$783,373.00

Woodruff Construction

12/28/2020

Formation Group 

November 2020 + December 2020

Cold Storage Building 1 - Retrofit

Metro Wast Authority

N/A

Approved Change Orders

$43,927.001

Deductions

20-062N/A

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:
(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract 
have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection 
with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment;
(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or 
covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all 
Liens, security interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner 
indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and
(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents 
and is not defective.

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 1 of 3

12/28/2020

15 of 22



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work

For (Contract): Application Number:

Application Period: Application Date:

B C D Materials Presently Total Completed Balance to Finish

Stored (not in C or D)  and Stored to Date (B - F)

(C + D + E)

101 $89,090.00 $89,090.00 $89,090.00 100.0%

102 $191,300.00 $191,300.00 $191,300.00 100.0%

103 $317,530.00 $311,179.40 $6,350.60 $317,530.00 100.0%

104 $21,700.00 $21,700.00 $21,700.00 100.0%

105 $132,470.00 $129,820.60 $2,649.40 $132,470.00 100.0%

$31,283.00 $30,173.00 $1,110.00 $31,283.00 100.0%

$783,373.00 $773,263.00 $10,110.00 $783,373.00 

Contractor's Application

General Conditions

5

12/28/2020November 2020 + December 2020

Cold Storage Building 1 - Retrofit

Scheduled Value ($)

A

This Period

FWork Completed

Totals

%                              

(F / B)                                      

GE

Item No. Description
From Previous Application 

(C+D)

Concrete Foundations and Floor

Roof, Siding, Insulation, Framing and Doors

Interior Construction and Specialties

Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing

Project Contingency

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 3

16 of 22



Stored Material Summary                                                 Contractor's Application

For (Contract): Application Number:

Application Period: Application Date:

B E G

Totals

Cold Storage Building 1 - Retrofit 5

12/28/2020

D F

November 2020 + December 2020

Stored Previously Incorporated in Work

Date Placed 

into Storage 

(Month/Year)

Amount                  

($)

Date (Month/ 

Year)

Amount                  

($)

Materials Remaining 

in Storage ($)                    

(D + E - F)

Amount Stored 

this Month ($)

Subtotal Amount 

Completed and 

Stored to Date     

(D + E)

Supplier 

Invoice No.

Submittal No. 

(with 

Specification 

Section No.)

A C

Bid 

Item 

No.

Storage 

Location
Description of Materials or Equipment Stored

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 3 of 3

17 of 22



 
12/28/2020 

 
Ben Hayes 
Formation Group 
PO Box 290 
Grimes, IA 50111 
 
RE:   Metro Waste Authority  
         Cold Storage BLDG 1 Retrofit 
 
SUBJ:   PCO #20062-Final 
 
Dear Mr. Hayes: 
 
Per the contract and at your request we are proposing that the following change order be issued to adjust the final 
contract amount: 
 

     

• Owner Contingency             $75,210.00 

• Contingency Amount Used                 (-) $31,283.00 
 

         Total Credit:  $43,927.00 
 
 
 
 
        Original Contract Price: $827,300.00 
 
        Revised Contract Price:  $783,373.00 
 
 
When this potential change order is signed by the Owner and a copy is returned to the contractor, approval of 
change(s) is effective IMMEDIATELY and we will proceed with the change(s) described above. Approved changes 
will be deducted from Contract price. If you require additional clarification, please contact me.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
WOODRUFF CONSTRUCTION, LLC. 
 
Zach Phillips 
Project Manager 
641-352-0470 
 
 
    
______________________/__________   ______________________/__________ 
 Owner Approval                /       Date    CM Approval                     /       Date 

18 of 22



 

 

Change Order / Contingency Deduction Log 

MWA: Cold Storage BLDG Retrofit 

 

Last Update: 12/28/2020 

 

 

PCO/CO # Description Cost Status 

CO_01 Interior Slab Demo $2,294.00 Approved/Complete 

PCO_02 Wall Girt Fastening $0.00 Arrangement Made 

CO_03 Sewer Ejection System  $18,724.00 Approved/Complete 

CO_4 Snow Guards/Bollards/Vapor Barrier $4,345.00 Approved/Complete 

CO_5 Waterline Re-Route $4,810.00 Approved/Complete 

CO_6 Pressure Tank $1,110.00 Approved/In Progress 

    

    

 Total CO $31,283.00  

 

 

19 of 22



Contractor's Application for Payment No.
Application Application Date:

Period:

To From (Contractor): Via (CM):

(Owner):

Project: Contract:

Owner's Contract No.: Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.:

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE...........................................................................$

2.  Net change by Change Orders......................................................................................$

3.  Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2)................................................................................................$

4.  TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE

     (Column F total on Progress Estimates).............................................................................................................$

5.  RETAINAGE:

a. X $783,373.00 Work Completed..............................................$

b. X Stored Material..............................................$

c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b).........................................................................................................................................$

6.  AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5.c)....................................................................................................................$

7.  LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application).........................................................................................................$

8.  AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION....................................................................................................................................$

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE

    (Column G total on Progress Estimates + Line 5.c above).....................................................................................................$

Contractor's Certification

   Payment of: $

   is recommended by:

   Payment of: $

   is approved by:

Contractor Signature

By: Date:    Approved by:

N/A

Approved Change Orders

$43,927.001

Deductions

20-062N/A

Woodruff Construction

12/28/2020

Formation Group 

Retainage

Cold Storage Building 1 - Retrofit

Metro Wast Authority

6

Cold Storage Building 1 - Retrofit

Additions

$827,300.00

-$43,927.00

$783,373.00

$783,373.00

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

(Date)

Funding or Financing Entity (if applicable) (Date)

(Owner)

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

$744,204.35

$39,168.65

(Date)

$783,373.00

(Engineer)

$43,927.00

CHANGE ORDERS

NET CHANGE BY
-$43,927.00

TOTALS

Application For Payment

Change Order Summary

Number

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:
(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract 
have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection 
with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment;
(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or 
covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all 
Liens, security interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner 
indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and
(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents 
and is not defective.

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 1 of 3

12/28/2020

20 of 22



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work

For (Contract): Application Number:

Application Period: Application Date:

B C D Materials Presently Total Completed Balance to Finish

Stored (not in C or D)  and Stored to Date (B - F)

(C + D + E)

101 $89,090.00 $89,090.00 $89,090.00 100.0%

102 $191,300.00 $191,300.00 $191,300.00 100.0%

103 $317,530.00 $317,530.00 $317,530.00 100.0%

104 $21,700.00 $21,700.00 $21,700.00 100.0%

105 $132,470.00 $132,470.00 $132,470.00 100.0%

$31,283.00 $31,283.00 $31,283.00 100.0%

$783,373.00 $783,373.00 $783,373.00 

From Previous Application 

(C+D)

Concrete Foundations and Floor

Roof, Siding, Insulation, Framing and Doors

Interior Construction and Specialties

Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing

Project Contingency

Totals

%                              

(F / B)                                      

GE

Item No. Description

Contractor's Application

General Conditions

6

12/28/2020Retainage

Cold Storage Building 1 - Retrofit

Scheduled Value ($)

A

This Period

FWork Completed

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 3

21 of 22



Stored Material Summary                                                 Contractor's Application

For (Contract): Application Number:

Application Period: Application Date:

B E G

Supplier 

Invoice No.

Submittal No. 

(with 

Specification 

Section No.)

A C

Bid 

Item 

No.

Storage 

Location
Description of Materials or Equipment Stored

Cold Storage Building 1 - Retrofit 6

12/28/2020

D F

Retainage

Stored Previously Incorporated in Work

Date Placed 

into Storage 

(Month/Year)

Amount                  

($)

Date (Month/ 

Year)

Amount                  

($)

Materials Remaining 

in Storage ($)                    

(D + E - F)

Amount Stored 

this Month ($)

Subtotal Amount 

Completed and 

Stored to Date     

(D + E)

Totals

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 3 of 3

22 of 22


	Board Memo - pg. 1
	Board Agenda - pgs. 2-3
	Agenda Item 5 - Minutes of Dec. 2020 Board Meeting pgs 4-6
	Agenda Item 6 -  Financials for November pgs 7-8
	Agenda Item 7 - Expenditures pgs 9-12
	Agenda Item 8 - P-61 Completion pgs 13-22



